



# Public Document Pack Standards Agenda

Thursday 12 September 2019 at 7.30 pm

## Conference Room 1 - The Forum

The Councillors listed below are requested to attend the above meeting, on the day and at the time and place stated, to consider the business set out in this agenda.

### Membership

Councillor Anderson  
Councillor C Wyatt-Lowe  
Councillor R Sutton

Councillor Ransley  
Councillor Hobson

### Co-opted Representatives of the Parish and Town Councils:

Town Councillor Nigel Nutkins

### Independent Person

Susan Johnson

### Independent Members

Gloria Gillespie  
Caroline Guest

For further information, please contact Corporate and Democratic Support

## AGENDA

### 1. MINUTES

To confirm the minutes from the meeting held on 6 June 2019.

### 2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence

### 3. TRAINING FOR MEMBERS OF THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE (Pages 3 - 36)



# Agenda Item 3

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A  
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A  
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A  
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A  
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A  
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted